
From:  
Sent: 26 October 2021 10:30
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: FW: Foss Farm, Sneaton - NYM/2021/0758/FL
Importance: High
 
Dear Hilary – I hope you are fit and well again.
 
I note the EHO’s comments online and in response to those we would be grateful if you are able
to pass on the following comments:
 

The windows in each gable wall to either end of Barn A will be side hung sash windows and
will therefore be able to open to their full width as shown on the drawings which in turn
will ensure full compliance with the Building Regulations Part B -Fire Regulations and
provide the Means of Escape required in case of fire.

 
Alternatively, fire escape rooflights can be installed if preferred by the clients or North
Yorkshire Building Control.

 
The bedroom doors and frames will also provide a minimum of 30 minutes fire protection






